LS5915 Released Document No. 26

From: Bruce Walton [mailto:Bruce.Walton@liberal.org.au]

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 3:02 PM

To: Chris Byrne <Chris.Byrne@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Katrina Williams <Katrina.Williams@liberal.org.au>

Subject: Liberal Party of Australia Amended Returns

Attachment: Amended AEC Returns 2014 - 2015 and 2015 - 2016.pdf

Good afternoon Chris

Please find attached amended returns for 2014/15 and 2015/16 as requested.
Please let me know if there are any problems.

Regards

Bruce Walton

Corporate Services Manager

Party Agent

Liberal Party of Australia

Ph: (02) 6273 2564 Mob: 0410 520 781

The information contained in this e-mail, and any attachments to it, is intended for the use of the
addressee and is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, read,
forward, copy or retain any of the information. if you have received this e-mail in error, please
delete it and notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone 02 6273 2564.





